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RE: LAWSON CONSULTING SERVICES INC

Wilson, Theresa R. <Theresa.Wilson@dos.myflorida.com>
Tue 3/15/2022 12:25 PM
To: Nora Lawson <noraklawson@outlook com>

The $238.75 was sent back to you. The 43.75 was for the revocation. If we go by when you did
the voluntary dissolution You will charged $400:00'to"reinstate and the-150:00 for-2021-and- -2022
You-will-need-to.send.in.$700.00.. File outipaper reinstatement and send in $700 together =~

Thanks,

Theresa Wilson

Annual Reports/Reinstatements/Fictitious Name Section
Division of Corporations

Department of State

Direct Dial: 850-245-6828

Email: Theresa Wilson@dos.myflorida.com

From: Nora Lawson <noraklawson@outiook.com>

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 4:56 PM

To: Wilson, Theresa R. <Theresa.Wilson@dos.myflorida.com>
Subject: Re: LAWSON CONSULTING SERVICES INC

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE
‘The attachments/links in this message have been scanned by Proofpoint.

| have completed the form (attached) when | send it in, do | need to 750.00 in addition to
what | have already paid?

Thanks again, | appreciate your help

Nora Lawson

From: Wilson, Theresa R. <Theresa. Wilson@dos myflorida.com>
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 4:41 PM

To: Nora Lawson <ngraklawson @outlook.com=
Subject: RE: LAWSON CONSULTING SERVICES INC

Yes please submit a paper reinstatement

From: Nora Lawson <noraklawson @ gutlook.com=>

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 4:.37 PM

To: Wilson, Theresa R. <Theresa. Wilson@dgs.myflorida.com>
Subject: Re: LAWSON CONSULTING SERVICES INC

EMAILL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCHE
The attachments/links in this message have been scanned by Proofpoint.




